## Minutes for Town of Hanson Board of Health Meeting Tuesday, February 7, 2023

Meeting Start Time: 4:00pm

Place: 542 Liberty Street, Hanson Town Hall

Second Floor Meeting Room.

Having a quorum, Ms. Pinnetti called the meeting to order at 4:00pm

Present:, Ms. Pinnetti, Ms. Dias, Mr. Perkins, Mr. Amado & Ms. Cocio

Absent:

# <u>NEW BUSINESS</u>

### I. <u>New Business:</u>

- 1) Approve BOH Minutes for January 10, 2023– Ms. Dias made a motion to approve the amended BOH minutes for January 10, 2023, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mr. Perkins 3-0.
- 2) Approve revised BOH Minutes for April 5, 2022– Tabled until the revised minutes can be reviewed by Town Counsel.
- 3) **Body Art /Body Art Practitioner Fees** The Board needs to establish fees for both Body Art Establishments and Body Art Practitioners. Mr. Perkins made a motion for the Body Art Establishment fee of \$150.00, Body Art Practitioner fee \$100.00 and Apprentice fee \$50.00 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ms. Dias, 3-0.
- 4) **Public Hearing** Mr. Perkins made a motion to open the Public Hearing in the matter of Jacob Capilli representing Ink Garden –2<sup>nd</sup> by Ms. Dias 3-0. Jacob Capilli, Body Artist of Ink Garden. Mr. Capilli has been a Body Artist for 5 years, practicing in Pembroke. He is a Hanson resident. The public was invited to make comment. No public comments were made. Mr. Capilli would like to open mid-March or the beginning of April. Mr. Capilli will have 2 plumbed internal sinks in the shop. The Board approved Mr. Capilli's educational classes taken through the Quincy Board of Health. Business is to be located at 500 Liberty Street. No piercing will be done. Ms. Dias made a motion to close the hearing, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Mr. Perkins. 3-0.
- 5) **FY24 Budget** The Board reviewed the FY24 budget. Ms. Dias questioned the Recycling line and thought that perhaps the line should be increased as we have already spent more then the level funding from the previous fiscal year.
- 6) Transfer Station/RDP Funds Chris Callahan from the Transfer Station came before the Board to discuss his thoughts of the best use of the RDP grant money. He believes an outdoor scrolling sign that can be programmed using most electronic devices. He would like a large signs for the trip ticket kiosk, leaf pile sign, batteries, antifreeze, tires & propane tank areas. Perhaps purchase compactors. Ms. Dias would like to get a shed for batteries and light bulbs. Mr. Amado would like to do some paving at the transfer station and a 20' dual access container. Would we be able to paint the swap shop roof using RDP funds? The Health Agent will contact Todd Koep to confirm that the RDP funds can be used for the items noted above. Mr. Callahan will notify the Board of Health office when the number of compost bins is down to 3, so they can be reordered.
- 7) Transfer Station Proposals Waste Management & Harvey Waste Harvey Waste said the fuel surcharge, which is not listed on the proposal, is approximately 14% of the hauling fee. Ms. Pinnetti has a meeting scheduled with Finance Committee Chairman, Selectmen Weeks and the Town Accountant on Friday, February 10, 2023. Ms. Pinnetti would like to take the Boards questions and bring it to the upcoming meeting on Friday. Ms. Dias would like to know how to dissolve the Enterprise fund. Ms. Pinnetti will report back to the Board at our next meeting in March.
- 8) **Catering/ Camp Kiwanee** The Board reviewed the plan for dealing with catering events at the Lodge. The Board agrees with the plan and the Board of Health agrees with the process.
- 9) **Office Coverage** Ms. Dias would like to have the office better staffed. If the Administrative Assistant is on vacation, she would like to ensure the office clock is better utilized by the Health Agent.
- 10) Capital Improvements Repaving of the Transfer Station and building improvement for the dog pound.

## Minutes for Town of Hanson Board of Health Meeting Tuesday, February 7, 2023

11) **Health Agent Report** - The Health Agent closed the Dunkin Donuts at Speedway because of a rat issue. He is unsure of when it will reopen. 171 Phillips Street – The residents are having issues with the property management company a new company has been hired. The Middle School and Senior Center both had several broken pipes due to the extremely cold weather over the first weekend of February.

#### 12) Septic Plans

- a. 200 Liberty Street –3 bedroom Mr. Perkins made a motion to approve the plan as submitted, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ms. Dias. 3-0 Residential/Business zoned
  - i. To allow for a reduction of the required separation between the bottom of the proposed SAS and the estimated high groundwater elevation from 4' to 3'
  - ii. To allow for a reduction of the required setback between the proposed leaching field and the existing slab foundation from 10' to 9'

2) Adjourn	ment-
------------	-------

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Ms. Dias 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Mr. Perkins 3-0. Meeting adjourned at 5:49pm.		
Melissa Pinnetti, Chairman	Arlene Dias, Vice-Chair	Kevin Perkins, Member